Faculty Senate Meeting – March 7, 2017

Senators Present: Polly Allred, Ambrose Anoruo, Maria Ayala-Schueneman, Bart Ballard (2), Christine Fiestas, Ann Fronckowiak, Armando Garza, Kristopher Garza, Stan Hodges, Patricia Huskin, Elizabeth Janzen, Kai Jin (2), Dongnyoung Kim, Larry Knight, Melody Knight, Jody Marin, Lifford McLauchlan (2), Craig A. Meyer, Richard Miller, David Ramirez (2), Kathleen Rees (2), Joseph Sai, Jack Shorter, Chang Sung, Randall Williams (1), Pamela Wright, Subbarao Yelisetti, Muhittin Yilmaz, Hong Zhou (1)

Senators Absent: Santa Barraza, April Conkey (2), Christopher Hearon, Armando Ibanez (5), Don Jones, Xiaoliu Chi (3), Barbara Cooke (2), Bruce Marsh, Barbara Oates (2), Joachim Reinhuber (4), Chongwei Xiao (2), Nuri Yilmazer,

Attending: Dr. Duane Gardiner

I. Call to Order and Quorum Call - 3:38 p.m.

President Challoo asked the parliamentarian, Polly Allred, if there were enough members for a quorum.

Senator Allred replied in the affirmative.

II. Approval of Minutes from February Faculty Senate Meeting

President Challoo asked for approval of the previous meeting's minutes. The minutes were approved.

III. Presentations:

- a. Presentation from Dr. Duane Gardiner, Associate Vice President for Academic Affairs
 - Dr. Gardiner presented regrets from the Provost, she was called to Austin
 - Dr. Gardiner explained about the hiring freeze, the LLB model for number of employees per student, and the special permission the Institution received for hiring the Dean for the College of Agriculture and Human Sciences and the Honors College.
 - Dr. Gardiner mentioned concerns over the budget, the accreditation teams visiting this year and the SACS visit in Spring 2018 to the Citrus Center. Also all faculty workload including lecturers will be looked at by the Provost's office.

IV. Report of Officers

- **a.** Senate President Challoo reported on the Senate Executive Committee meeting with Chancellor Sharpe.
- **b.** Senate President Challoo reported on the luncheon with Dr. Tallant in which Faculty Office Hours were discussed.
- **c.** Senate President Challoo reported that three Faculty Senators had been removed from seats for lack of attendance. He also reminded the Senate of the upcoming elections.
- d. Senate President Challoo reported that the annual faculty Evaluation Report to Council of Chairs will be shared with Faculty on March 21st.

V. Old Business

a. The motion to amend the Faculty Handbook for posted minimum office hours was moved by Senator M. Knight and seconded. Motion to amend the Faculty Handbook passed.

Revision: A faculty member, teaching a full-time load, is expected to be available for a minimum of five posted office hours per week for conferences with students and academic advising. In lieu of office hours, instructors of on-line courses are expected to make reasonable accommodations to be accessible to students. Part-time faculty and faculty with assignments split between teaching and other duties are expected to be available on a pro-rated basis; i.e., one-half time teaching two and one-half hours per week; one-quarter time teaching one and one-quarter hours per week.

 Resolution for Administrative Control Over Computers for Full-Time Faculty was moved by Senator Meyer and seconded. The resolution passed.

Resolved, that all full-time faculty have administrative control over their respective office computers. Resolved, that all in-class computers be updated every semester and have a master list of software that is available campus wide to be decided upon by the faculty and iTech. Resolved, that a statement be drafted and delivered to iTech stating as such. Resolved, that a deadline not exceeding one academic semester after delivery be understood and enforceable as needed that administrative control be available to full-time faculty on campus classroom and personal office computers.

c. Constitutional amendments:

CONSTITUTION OF THE GENERAL FACULTY OF TEXAS A&M UNIVERSITY-KINGSVILLE

Article I. THE GENERAL FACULTY

The General Faculty, subject to the laws of the State of Texas and the general policies of the Board of Regents of the Texas A&M University System, shall have the responsibility for the overall educational policies of the University.

- Section 1. (a) The General Faculty shall consist of all full-time personnel of the academic rank of Lecturer and above and full-time professional library personnel with faculty status. In the case of questioned status under this provision, the decision of the Faculty Senate shall be final.
 - (b) Full-time faculty members and professional library personnel not meeting the criteria for membership in the General Faculty given in Article I, Section 1, shall have the privilege of participating in faculty deliberations exclusive of the voting rights herein specified.
- Section 2. All General Faculty members at Texas A&M University-Kingsville, shall be eligible to vote in
 - (a) elections of their representatives to the Faculty Senate
 - (b) referendums, and
 - (c) General Faculty meetings.
- Section 3. There shall be at least one General Faculty meeting per year that is arranged by the President of the University.
- Section 4. Additional General Faculty meetings may be called by
 - (a) the President or the Provost of the University, or
 - (b) the Faculty Senate, either on its own initiative or upon Faculty Senate approval of a written petition of fifteen members of the General Faculty.
- Section 5. The President of the University shall preside at General Faculty meetings, or, in his or her absence, the Provost, the President of the Faculty Senate, or the Senior Dean of a College, in that order. Seniority among the Deans of the Colleges shall be determined by date of appointment to the Texas A&M University-Kingsville faculty. The Secretary of the Faculty Senate shall serve as Secretary of the General Faculty.

- Section 6. The latest edition of *Robert's Rules of Order* shall govern the conduct of General Faculty meetings. However, failure to follow such procedure shall not be grounds for contesting any decision made at such meetings unless the breach of procedure was challenged at the time of occurrence.
- Section 7. Voting in any General Faculty meeting shall be by show of hands or, if called for by a faculty member and favorably voted by the members present, a roll-call vote or secret written ballot.
- The President of the University, or a representative of the Office of the Section 8. President, shall be requested to report to the General Faculty regarding his or her implementation of Faculty Senate recommendations.

Passed

Article II. THE FACULTY SENATE MEMBERSHIP AND MEETINGS

The Faculty Senate shall serve as an advisory body to the President of the University in matters concerning the University. The Faculty Senate is the faculty's elected representative body for university-wide participation in the governance of Texas A&M University-Kingsville. Under most circumstances, the President of the University should concur with the Faculty Senate's advice and recommendations on matters where the faculty has primary responsibility, subject to the laws of the State of Texas and the general policies of the Board of Regents of the Texas A&M University System.

Comment [BMB1]: This is redundant with Article II. Section 16.

Not Passed

Membership

- Section 1. (a) The Faculty Senate will be constituted in the following manner. Each Department/Academic Unit will be represented by a minimum of one Senator. The number of Senators per Department/Academic Unit will be apportioned by the number of General Faculty in the Department/Academic Unit divided by the total number of General Faculty times the number of Departments/Academic Units rounded to the nearest whole number. Senators at large will be apportioned across each College based on the following formula, rounded to the nearest whole number. The number of
 - General Faculty in each college divided by the total number of General-Faculty times ten. No Department/Academic Unit may have more than one Senator at large.

Passed

Comment [BMB2]: The Elections Committee and Faculty Senate Review Committee suggest to no longer have Senators-at-large due to the complications to the election process and that all departments are already represented in the Senate.

- (b) The apportionment of Senators shall be determined by the Faculty Senate Election committee.
- (c) The President, Provost, and College Deans shall be Ex-Officio members of the Faculty Senate with voice but no vote.
- (d) If an Ex-Officio member is unable to attend the Faculty Senate Meeting, a representative may attend in his or her stead.
- Section 2. (a) All members of the General Faculty are eligible to serve as members of the

Faculty Senate, excluding Ex-Officio members mentioned in Article II, Section 1 (c).

(b) Senators at large from each eligible College shall be elected by the General Faculty of that College.

Stay

Senators will be elected by plurality by secret ballot. Procedures for electing Senators shall be: The Department Chair, Unit Dean or Director, or College Dean shall have their respective ballots prepared and distributed to all eligible voters. Ballots shall be signed in a manner that provides for the removal of signatures without damage to the ballot. The ballots shall be sent to the Faculty Senate Election Committee. In the presence of at least three witnesses, the Faculty Senate Election Committee shall check the ballots for eligibility of voters, remove signatures, and count the ballots. The time and place of the vote count shall be publicized so any General Faculty member can witness the count. It a tie occurs, the position shall be determined from among those tied candidates by lot.

The Election Committee shall record votes. The tally of votes for each candidate shall be forwarded to the Faculty Senate office and remain on file. The voting record shall become the basis for eligibility to fill Senate vacancies.

Section 4.

- (a) Apportionment of Senators shall occur on an annual basis in early November using the Provost's report on the number of faculty.
- (b) Election of Department/Unit Senators shall take place during early February.
- (c) Elections of Senators at large shall take place during early March.

Stay

- (d)(c) Terms of out-going Senators shall expire at the conclusion of Old Business at the regular April meeting. Newly elected Senators shall take office at the initiation of New Business at this meeting.
- Section 5. A vacancy among Senators shall be filled by special election in the affected College or Department/Unit. Senators filling unexpired terms shall serve only the balance of the unexpired term.
- Section 6. (a) The Senators of the Faculty Senate shall serve for two years.
 - (b) The terms of Senators shall be staggered.
 - (c) No Senator shall serve for more than two consecutive terms.
 - (d) No Senator may serve more than four years of any six-year period.

Comment [BMB3]: The committee suggests to implement an electronic voting process that will result in considerable change to this section.

Section 7. Officers of the Faculty Senate shall be:

- 1. President,
- 2. President-Elect (who will serve as the following year's President),
- 3. Secretary (who will serve as Secretary to the General Faculty), and
- 4. Parliamentarian, and
- 4.5. Immediate Past President (as Ex-Officio member).

Passed

(a) All officers of the Faculty Senate shall be elected by the Faculty Senate by secret ballot from among its members. Nominations for officers of the Senate may be submitted by any faculty member to the Faculty Senate Election Committee Chair. Senate officers must be members of the Senate. The slate of officers for the Executive Committee positions shall be prepared by the Election Committee, with the consent of the nominees, prior to the elections held at the second-to-last regular Faculty Senate meeting of the Spring Semester. Nominations may be made from the floor with the consent of the nominee(s).

Passed

- (b) Nomination Forms: The Election Committee shall distribute Nomination

 Forms to eligible voters providing names of eligible nominees that have given consent. The Nomination Form shall provide a space for the written consent of a nominee in order for that person to be included on an Election Ballot.
- (c) Nominees: After the results of the nomination process have been determined, the Faculty Senate Election Committee shall create and distribute an Election Ballot that lists the names of all consenting nominees as candidates for open seats.
- (a) Validity of Election: The Faculty Senate Election Committee is responsible for ensuring that all elections are fair and valid. Concerns about the validity of a Senate election should be directed to the Faculty Senate Election Committee. When the validity of a department or Library election is challenged, the Faculty Senate Election Committee shall decide whether the election results should stand or be invalidated.
- Passed. Article 3 Section 4 C5
- (b)(e) Upon the Senate President's assuming office, the Senate seat the President held shall be declared vacant and shall be filled for the duration of the President's term by the procedures set forth in Article II, Section 5. The President shall be ineligible for re-election to the Senate until a year after leaving office as President. The President shall be ineligible to serve two consecutive terms as President.
- (e)(f) The Senate President shall be granted 25 percent reassignment time per

semester. In addition, the Senate President may choose to assign a weight of zero percent to both Categories II (Research and Scholarly Activity) and III (Professional Growth and Activities) for the Annual Evaluation of Faculty for those evaluation years that overlap the year of service as President of the Faculty Senate.

- Section 8. (a) The Faculty Senate shall hold a regular meeting each month of the academic year. The General Faculty shall be notified of the date, hour, place of meeting, and agenda, including full text of resolutions, at least one calendar week in advance of each monthly meeting.
 - (b) Special meetings of the Faculty Senate may be called by the President of the University, by decision of the Faculty Senate at a previous meeting, by the President of the Faculty Senate, or by petition signed by five members of the Faculty Senate and presented to the President of the Faculty Senate. The General Faculty shall be notified of special meetings at least one week prior to such meetings.
 - (c) The rules contained in the latest edition of Roberts Rules of Order shall govern the Faculty Senate in all cases to which they are consistent with Bylaws and any special rules of order the Faculty Senate may adopt.
 - (d) An interpretation of the Constitution and it By-laws by a simple majority of Senators, present and voting, supersedes an interpretation by the Senate President and the Parliamentarian.
- Section 9. A quorum shall consist of 3/5 of Senators, rounding fractions to the nearest whole number.
- Section 10. (a) Each Senator shall have one vote.
 - (b) There shall be a quorum call before each vote on any Resolution and on Amendments to the Constitution or By-laws.
- Section 11. The Faculty Senate shall make any By-laws it deems necessary to facilitate transactions of its business as long as such By-laws are consistent with the provisions of the Constitution and approved at two successive meetings by a two-thirds (2/3) majority of Senators present and voting.
- Section 12. The Faculty Senate shall consider any resolutions forwarded by the Resolution and By-laws Committee. To be adopted, the resolution must be read and approved at two successive meetings by majority vote of Senators present and voting.
- Section 13. A Faculty Senate seat shall be declared vacant upon a Senator's three successive absences or seven total absences at regular meetings during a two-year term.

Section 14. (a) Minutes taken by the Faculty Senate must be available to the General

Faculty on the Faculty Senate websitesent to each member of the General
Faculty once approved by the Senate within ten working days. Such action shall be considered as approved by the General Faculty unless letters from fifteen percent of the General Faculty stating reasons for the objection to a given action of the Faculty Senate are received by the Secretary of the Faculty Senate within ten working days of the

publication of the minutes.

Passed

- (b) Any item of action by the Faculty Senate that receives the objection in writing by fifteen percent of the General Faculty shall be submitted to the Faculty Senate for a called General Faculty meeting.
- (c) A report of action by the Faculty Senate shall be forwarded by the President of the Faculty Senate to the President of the University on a regular and systematic basis.
- (d) Any action of the General Faculty or the Faculty Senate shall be approved or vetoed by the President of the University within sixty days of receipt of formal notification of the action by the Office of the President. If the action of the General Faculty or the Faculty Senate is such that the President of the University requires more than sixty days to approve or veto, the President of the University shall so inform the General Faculty through the President of the Faculty Senate. In case of a veto, the President of the University shall give his or her reasons for the veto. Any matter to which the President of the University has not responded within sixty days of receipt of formal notification of the action shall be included on the agenda of the next Faculty Senate meeting.
- (e) For the last official meeting of the current Faculty Senate, the Secretary of the Faculty Senate shall compile and distribute to the Faculty Senate members a list of resolutions passed, committee reports adopted and/or accepted, and the status of each with regard to the University President's action on such matters as of that date.
- Section 15. The Faculty Senate shall give an annual report to the General Faculty and members of the Board of Regents by the first week of the fall semester of each year. The report shall cover the period of the previous Faculty Senate year, which begins and ends with the adjournments of consecutive April meetings, and its preparation shall be the responsibility of the previous year's Faculty Senate President. If he or she is unable or unwilling to do so, the previous year's Secretary, with the help of the previous year's Executive Committee, shall assume this responsibility.
- Section 16. The Faculty Senate shall serve as an advisory body to the President of the

University in matters concerning the University.

- Section 17. The Faculty Senate may consider subjects of interest to the University and make recommendations to the President of the University.
- Section 18. (a) The Faculty Senate shall consider any matter of University interest that the President of the University places before it.
 - (b) The Faculty Senate may request information from any member of the University Community and invite any such person for consultation and advice.
 - (c) The Faculty Senate shall give consideration to any written recommendation submitted by fifteen voting members of the General Faculty. If these recommendations pertain to matters which are relevant to the Resolutions and By-laws Committee, then the written recommendations shall be forwarded to this committee for deliberation before any other further action is taken.
- Section 19. The responsibility of the Faculty Senate is to participate in establishing curricula, setting standards of instruction, determining requirements for degrees, and in general determining the educational policies of the University.
- Section 20. The responsibility of the Faculty Senate is to share in the consideration of principles governing faculty salaries, faculty salary raises, tenure, promotions, appointments, dismissals of faculty members, leaves, work loads, retirement, and all matters affecting the welfare of the faculty.
- Section 21. The responsibility of the Faculty Senate is to share in the consideration of principles governing such student affairs as orientation and guidance, financial aids and scholarship, extracurricular activities, standards of behavior, student housing, and student rights.
- Section 22. The responsibility of the Faculty Senate is to participate in the consideration of principles governing official University publications.
- Section 23. The Faculty Senate recognizes the special competencies of the several departments and Colleges of the University in matters pertaining to their respective disciplines; however, the Faculty Senate reserves the right to review any actions of these administrative units which affect the University as a whole and to make recommendations concerning them to the President of the University.

Article III. THE FACULTY SENATE COMMITTEES

The Faculty Senate shall have the authority to create Standing and Special Committees. All Committee reports to be considered by the Faculty Senate shall be distributed to Faculty Senate members no later than one calendar week prior to the Faculty Senate meeting at which the report is to be considered by the Faculty Senate.

- Section 1. (a) The Faculty Senate shall have an Executive Committee.
 - (b) The Faculty Senate Executive Committee shall consist of the Senate President, President-Elect, <u>Parliamentarian</u>, Secretary of the Faculty Senate, and five additional Senators, one from each of the following Colleges: Agriculture and Human Sciences, Arts and Sciences, Business Administration, Education, and Engineering.
 Passed
 - (c) At its first meeting in April, the new Faculty Senate shall elect, by secret ballot, the President-Elect, <u>Parliamentarian</u>, Secretary of the Faculty Senate, and the five additional Senators.

 Passed
 - (d) A quorum call shall occur before the election of the Executive Committee.

Section 2. The Executive Committee shall:

- (a) act for the Faculty Senate during the summer months when the Faculty Senate does not normally convene,
- (b) notify all Senators at least one week in advance of Executive Committee meetings to allow them to attend if they so desire,
- (c) make the agenda for Faculty Senate meetings, and
- (d) report actions to the Faculty Senate at its next regular meeting.
- Section 3. (a) The Faculty Senate shall elect a Committee on Committees.
 - (b) The Committee on Committees shall:
 - (1) consist of a minimum of seven members with representation from each undergraduate College, University College, and the Library,

Passed

(2) appoint members to all <u>standing Senate Committees (see list of Faculty Senate standing committees on Faculty Senate website)</u>,

Passed

(3) issue the notices of appointment that shall include definitions of the

duties and authority of the respective committees, and

- (4) to ensure that any annual and/or special reports from such committees are submitted to the Faculty Senate.
- Section 4. (a) The Faculty Senate shall elect an Election Committee.
 - (b) The Election Committee shall consist of five Senators elected by secret ballot. No more than one Senator shall be from any one Department/Academic Unit.
 - (c) The Election Committee shall:
 - (1) establish a timetable and guidelines for Senate elections,
 - (2) conduct the appointment of Senators,
 - (3) keep lists of faculty eligible to be Senators and eligible to vote as General Faculty, and
 - (4) ensure that the ballots are prepared in advance of the elections.
- Section 5. (a) The Faculty Senate shall elect a Resolutions and By-laws Committee.
 - (b) The Resolutions and By-laws Committee shall consist of seven six Senators elected by secret ballot. No more than one Senator shall be from any one College or the Library.

Passed

- (c) It shall be the duty of the Resolutions and By-laws Committee to ensure that resolutions, position papers, amendments, and similar proposals to the Faculty Senate, which seek to establish policy or action, are made appropriate to and ready for consideration by the Senate. The Committee shall not process proposals submitted from the floor of the Senate as new business.
- (d) The Resolutions and By-laws Committee shall act on all proposals submitted to it. Its function shall include:
 - returning to the originators with appropriate explanations those proposals which lack clarity or are duplicative, non-substantive, poorly formulated, or inconsistent with the Faculty Senate Constitution or Bylaws,
 - (2) referring to proper Committees or officials of the University those proposals appropriate for their action or for preliminary processing or

study prior to submission to the Senate,

- (3) clarifying, consolidating, and coordinating those proposals wherein potential confusion or duplication exists, and
- (4) presenting to the Executive Committee, at least one week in advance of the next Senate meeting, those proposals which are appropriate to and ready for action by the Senate, in order to be included on the agenda, and
- (5) reporting to the originator the disposition of any proposal that is not presented to the Senate for action.
- (e) The Resolutions and By laws Committee shall make a report at each meeting of the Senate.

Passed

Comment [BMB4]: Deleted because any standing committee can report or asked to report at any Faculty Senate meeting.

- (ef) The Resolutions and By-laws Committee shall establish guidelines for submission of proposed actions, resolutions, and amendments, and establish timetables for consideration of such proposals.
- (fg) After 30 days of inaction by the Resolutions and By-laws Committee, proposals shall be forwarded to the Senate Executive Committee, including reasons for such inaction.

Article IV. CONSTITUTIONAL AMENDMENTS, RATIFICATION AND REVIEWS

Section 1. Amendments to this Constitution may be proposed by:

- (a) The Faculty Senate by a two-thirds (2/3) majority of those present and voting at two successive meetings.
- (b) Petition of fifteen members of the General Faculty to the Faculty Senate subject to a favorable vote of a two-thirds (2/3) majority of those present and voting at two successive meetings.
- (c) Petition by twenty percent of the General Faculty submitted to the Faculty Senate to place the initiative on a ballot for a vote by the General Faculty.
- (d) Given the large number of General Faculty who are absent in the summer, no amendment or petition for an amendment to this Constitution or the Bylaws can be considered between the regular April meeting of the Faculty Senate and the regular September meeting.

Section 2. The ratification procedure for amendments to the Constitution shall be as follows. When Article IV, Section I, paragraph (a), (b), or (c) has been met, the General Faculty shall be sent a copy of the amendment(s) by electronic means and a hard copy sent to each Department/Academic Unit. Within thirty days of receipt of the electronic copy, all Departments/Academic Units will call a meeting to vote upon the ratification of the amendment(s) by a special ballot prepared by the Faculty Senate. All ballots will be returned to the Chair of the Election Committee by the date specified. In the presence of a quorum of the Election Committee and at least three independent witnesses, the ballots shall be tallied. The time and place of the vote count shall be publicized at least twenty-four hours in advance so that any member of the General Faculty who wishes may witness this process. If a two-thirds (2/3) majority of the eligible General Faculty voting approves the amendment, it shall be ratified. Blank or unmarked ballots will not be counted in the total.

Section 3. The ratification procedure for this Constitution shall be as follows. The General Faculty (as defined by this Constitution) shall be sent a copy of the entire document by electronic means and a hard copy sent to each Department/Academic Unit, once the Constitutional Task Force has completed its mission. In February, a special election will be called. All ballots will be returned to the Chair of the Constitutional Task Force by the date specified. In the presence of a quorum of the Constitutional Task Force and at least three independent witnesses, the ballots shall be tallied. The time and place of the vote count shall be publicized at least twenty four hours in advance so that any member of the General Faculty who wishes may witness this process. If a simple majority of the eligible General Faculty voting approves the Constitution, it shall be ratified. Blank or unmarked ballots will not be counted in the total. Once this Constitution has been ratified, this provision (Article IV, Section 3) becomes unnecessary and will automatically be deleted.

Section 4. Once this Constitution has been ratified, an election will be held to elect Senators to the Faculty Senate in the manner prescribed herein. During the first meeting of the Faculty Senate, Senators will draw randomly to see who will be serving one year terms (50%) and who will be serving two year terms (50%). In the case where one Department or Academic Unit has two or more Senators, there must be a staggering of terms for the Senators elected by these constituents. This situation also applies to the case where two or more Senators at large are elected from a College. Once this Constitution has been ratified and the required actions taken, this provision (Article IV, Section 4) becomes unnecessary and will automatically be deleted.

Section 5. Once the Senate election has been completed, a Faculty Senate meeting will be called by the President of the University. The General Faculty shall be notified of the date, hour, and place of the meeting and furnished an agenda one-

calendar week in advance of this meeting by e-mail. The Faculty Ombudsman-shall preside at this meeting until the Senate President is elected and sworn in. At the first meeting of the new Senate, there shall be an election held to elect the President and President Elect of the Faculty Senate and other Faculty Senate Officers as described herein. The term of office for these elected Officers shall commence upon the swearing in procedure and terminate when the next Senate is seated and new Officers are elected in April 2007. Once this Constitution has been ratified and the required actions taken, this provision-(Article IV, Section 5) becomes unnecessary and will automatically be delete.

d) Resolution for Faculty Teaching Load was moved by Senator Fiestas and seconded. After discussion, the motion was tabled on a motion by Senator M. Knight.

VI. New Business:

a. Change in Diploma to Reflect Major – Senator Miller brought this issue to the Registrar who indicated there was no problem in doing so.

VII. Senate and University Committee Reports and Updates

a. Senator Janzen reported that the SRI Implementation Committee report was not available because of a miscommunication with OIR. The Committee will do a preliminary assessment again in the Fall. More information will be available at end of term.

VIII. Announcements:

- a. Next meeting: Tuesday April 4, 2017.
- b. Coordinators Compensation Study
- **IX.** Adjournment: At 5:08 p.m. the motion to adjourn was made and passed.

Respectfully submitted

María de Jesús Ayala-Schuenemen